

Contact

- fiedler@vetcardio.cz
- +420 606 641 875
- Czech Republic
- www.vetcardio.cz
- @vetcardio_cz

Education

2009 - DVM (Doctor of Veterinary Medicine), University of Veterinary and Pharmaceutical Sciences, Brno

2016 - European Master of Small Animal Veterinary Medicine (EMSAVM), Cardiology , University of Luxembourg

Additional Information

2014 - Accepted into PawPeds HCM screening program

2012 - Began lecturing on veterinary cardiology topics and has lectured in Europe and North America

2024 - Collaborated on the establishment of the Vetcardio Academy educational program for general practiotioners in the Czech Republic.

Languages

Czech (native)

English C1

MVDr. Michal Fiedler, EMSAVM (Cardiology)

About Me

I graduated from the University of Veterinary and Pharmaceutical Sciences in Brno in 2009 (DVM) and, in 2016, completed my European Master of Small Animal Veterinary Medicine in Cardiology (EMSAVM) at ESAVS. During my training, I undertook multiple cardiology internships at leading international universities and referral centres. Since 2012, I have lectured regularly on veterinary cardiology both in the Czech Republic and abroad. In 2014, I was accepted into the PawPeds HCM screening program for feline cardiomyopathy. I am a published author of national peer-reviewed articles. My clinical focus includes advanced echocardiographic diagnostics (including 3D imaging), interventional cardiology, and electrocardiographic evaluation with Holter monitoring.

Work Experience

2013 - present

Vetcardio_CZ

- Veterinary surgeon
 - Cardiology
 - Interventional cardiology

2015 - present

Vetklinika s.r.o.

- · Veterinary surgeon
 - Cardiology

2009 - 2013

Veterinární klinika Slaný

- Veterinary surgeon
 - · Internal medicine
 - Cardiology
 - Soft Tissue Surgery

Teaching Experience and CE

2012 - present

Since 2012, I have been invited to deliver in-person lectures at national and international congresses and to conduct both hands-on workshops and online seminars.

2011 - present

Since 2011, I have attended dozens of international congresses, including ECVIM and ACVIM.